Name of Advisory Committee Date: 12/14/20

Location of Meeting: telephonic

I. Call to Order: 5 pm by Alysia Hancock

II. Roll Call

Members Present: Alysia Hancock, Chuck McMahan, Brad Henspeter, Jim Odden, Dave Sarafin, Don Horrell, Kirk Wilson, James Horrell

Members Absent (Excused): Lee Adler

Members Absent (Unexcused): Mercedes Knighten, Chris Gene, Nick Jackson, Brad

Sinyon, Dave Bruss

Number Needed for Quorum on AC: 8 List of User Groups Present:

- III. Fish and Game Staff Present: Heidi Hatcher, Troopers McGinnis and Davil, Mark Somerville, Todd Rinaldi, Tracy Hansen
- IV. Guests Present: Gloria Stickwan
- V. Approval of Agenda
- VI. Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes
- VII. Reports
 - a. Chair's report
 - b. ADF&G
 - c. Others
- VIII. Public Comment
 - IX. Old Business
 - X. New Business: Federal Subsistence Fish proposals that affect our area, decide to wait to go over Fish proposals, take action on Central/Southwest and Statewide Game proposals
 - XI. Select representative(s) for board meeting

AC NAME Page 1/4

XII. Set next meeting date

XIII. Other

Adjourn 10:56 pm

| | | N | March 12-19, 2021 Fairbanks, AK | | | |
|--|--|---------------|--|--|--|--|
| Proposal Number | Proposal Description | | | | | |
| Support, Support as Amended, Oppose, No Action | Number Support | | | | | |
| members at a | a meeting at otion carries. | which a quo | n abstentions occur, the action or decision of a majority of the remaining rum is present is an act of the committee. For example, a vote tally of 7-6-2 bstaining from voting must provide an explanation that is included in the | | | |
| 134 | Allow the use of cameras or sensory devices to monitor trap locations for trapping | | | | | |
| | | | We feel this restriction is very hard to enforce. We do not like making regulations you can't enforce. We believe same day airborne rule is easier to enforce. use of aircraft for locating Dall sheep for hunt | | | |
| 135 | Repeal the restriction on the use of aircraft for locating Dall sheep for hunting | | | | | |
| support | 8 | 0 | We feel this restriction is very hard to enforce. We do not like making regulations you can't enforce. We believe same day airborne rule is easier to enforce. | | | |
| 136 | Rescind the restriction on use of aircraft for locating Dall sheep for hunting | | | | | |
| support | 8 | 0 | We feel this restriction is very hard to enforce. We do not like making regulations you can't enforce. We believe same day airborne rule is easier to enforce. | | | |
| 137 | Repeal the restriction on the use of aircraft for locating Dall sheep for hunting | | | | | |
| support | 8 | 0 | This is very hard to enforce. How do you know what a person flying is actually doing, are they looking for a camp spot, areas to land, or spotting sheep. We do not like making regulations you can't enforce. | | | |
| 138 | Restrict air | craft use for | locating Dall sheep for hunting, for all open seasons | | | |

AC NAME Page 2/4

Alaska Board of Game Statewide Regulations Meeting Proposals March 12-19, 2021 | Fairbanks, AK

| Proposal Number | Proposal Description | | | | | |
|--|--|------------------|---|--|--|--|
| Support, Support as Amended, Oppose, No Action | Number Support | Number Oppose | Comments, Discussion (list Pros and Cons), Amendments to Proposal, Voting Notes | | | |
| oppose | 0 | 8 | Hard to define "near". This will lead to confusion. If you are landing in a new area you probably will make several passes of the landing area. You may not even see the sheep someone else thinks you are flying near. | | | |
| 139 | Restrict the use of aircraft for making multiple, consecutive approaches near Dall sheep for hunting | | | | | |
| oppose | 0 | 8 | | | | |
| 152 | Require al | l drawing pe | rmit hunts available to residents be available for application online | | | |
| | | | This would set up the hunt to go to people who have applied for longer than new person. We believe everyone should have an equal chance. | | | |
| 153 | Establish a | bonus poin | t system for bison and muskox drawing hunts | | | |
| oppose | 0 | 8 | | | | |
| 157 | Amend the language in the existing regulation for authorizing methods and means disability exemptions to be more consistent with the statute | | | | | |
| | | | We believe in trying to find a use for meat that may be inedible for human consumption but ok for dogs. We would like to add dog mushers to be allowed as trappers are to be called upon by fish and game to be able to take a road kill or seized animal that can't be used by humans. Hopefully this will give fish and game more people to contact to be able to get meat to so it doesn't go to complete waste. | | | |
| 158 | Allow dog | mushers to | be eligible to receive game from the state by permit for use as dog food | | | |
| support | 8 | 0 | | | | |
| 1- 1 | | | | | | |

AC NAME Page 3/4

| Adjournment: | | | |
|--------------|------------------------|----------------|--|
| | Minutes Recorded By: _ | Alysia Hancock | |
| | Minutes Approved By: | Chuck McMahan | |
| | Date: | 1/26/21 | |

AC NAME Page 4/4